Brian Whittal

From: Coles, Helen (C2184) < >
Sent: 25 August 2021 14:36

To: Dean, Andy (C2915)

Subject: Night Time Ecomony High Street and Cornmarket

Hello,

As discussed | have looked at all occurrences which have occurred on the high Street or Cornmarket in High
Wycombe between the dates of 01/08/2020 and 22/08/2021 between the hours of 21:00 — 05:00, results are below.
| hope this is useful.

Regards,

Helen

Occurrences in High Street or Cornmarket High Wycombe
01/08/2020 -22/08/2021 21:00 - 05:00
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The vast majority are on a Friday, Saturday or Sunday

Low levels in December through to May reflect Lockdown restrictions. Volumes have increased since then.

Alcohol flag is not accurately used, however at least 17 have been identified as alcohol being involved, with at least
6 more occurring outside pubs.

Occurrence types are shown in the table below — Assault with and without injury account for the vast majority.

Occurrence Type Amount
Assault Without Injury 15
Assault with Injury 11
Public Order 8

Domestic Incident

Concern For Safety / Collapse / Injury / lllness /
Trapped

Shoplifting
Assault Police / Other Emergency Worker

Suspicious - Other

Drug Offences
Theft
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Drunk and Disorderly PND - CRI
ASB - Community

Suspicious - Vehicle

Suspicious - Person
Robbery

PAC 10 De-arrest report
Action Fraud - Referral
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Offensive Weapon

Helen Coles - Intelligence Analyst C2184
High Wycombe FIH
Postal Address: High Wycombe Police Station, Queen Victoria Road, High Wycombe, Bucks, HP11 1BE





